## **Minutes**

Community Center Complex Advisory Board (C3AB) October 15, 2024 @ 7:30 PM

Attendance-In Person: Chris Levy, Dennis Rudzinski, Tom Kozuchowski, Karen Huller, Terry Stevens Virtual: Greg Waks, Sheila Lessin

- 1. Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. Approval of September minutes Karen moved to approve, Chris 2nd
- 3. Comments from Chairperson, Chris Levy Fall Festival went well. A lot of people came to our table. Finding out why people aren't members. A lot of interest in movie tickets. Spoke to BOS. There are two applications for board members.
- 4. Park & Recreation Staff Report Dennis
  - Pass holder Update
    - o 2157 active members in August vs 2166 in September.
    - Daily visits 290 on weekdays in August vs 295 in September vs 136 weekends vs 155.
  - Free Passholder Program. All families attending and visiting regularly.
  - · Girl Scouts implementing a board game area
  - Child watch and BCA programs on Monday. Simplex wellness helping to staff. MWF 4:15 to 7:15pm
  - Looking for one more person for daytime 9-11am 8 kids at a time. Register through Accuity.
    Sign up in advance.
  - Community fair went very well.
  - First farmers market went very well.
  - Looking into adjusting guest pass policy. 18 and older must be present to bring in an under 18 guests. Current policy, any age person can bring a guest. Offer programs to teens to become passholders. Educate younger members on gym rules and etiquette. Not obeying open gym rules.
- 5. Board of Supervisors Liaison Report Greg Waks -
  - The BOS entering budget season next Thursday.
  - Comprehensive plan town halls will be ongoing. Survey targeting going to public sometime in November
    - o Getting thoughts from the community on what they would like or what they dislike
  - Fall Fun Fest one more week. Well attended
  - Farmers market. Friday night.
  - Valley Forge Township Board of Commissioners holding a forum. This Thursday at 3pm Valley Forge Towers Club
  - Fire prevention session at held at Henderson square shopping center.
- 6. Parks & Recreation Advisory Board Liaison Report- Paul Salamy
  - Eataly will open at the KOP Mall in fall of 2025
  - Eagle Scout doing Kiosk at entrance off of Sweetbriar for township announcements. Done by June
  - Program for 7 basketball teams for youth travel.
  - Comprehensive Plan is beginning Open house will be held to invite citizen input. November 7<sup>th</sup>, 1-3:30pm at the Senior center and Nov 21<sup>st</sup> in Freedom Hall in the Township building from 6-9pm.
  - Linear park art installation made of material. Near 1st ave. in KOP.

- 7. Senior Center Representative Liaison Report- Terry Stevens.
  - Bingo Sunday, October 27th. Big fundraiser.
  - Parking for seniors is better
- 8. New Business-
  - Opportunity for Later classes for parents?
  - Monthly forum or discussion group opportunity
  - Outdoor structure for parks wedding venue?
- 9. Public Comment: N/A
- 10. Adjournment 8:50pm.
- 11. Tom moved to adjourn, Chris 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion
- 12. Respectfully Submitted

Shela Assin